

RESERVE ACTION SHEET: CONSERVATION RESERVES

RESERVE No. 52354

LOCAL GOVERNMENT: Shire of Broome

NAME:

PURPOSE: Conservation, Recreation and Traditional and Customary Aboriginal Use and Enjoyment

VESTING: Conservation Commission of Western Australia and Yawuru Native Title Holders Aboriginal Corporation RNTBC

ACTION: Creation of Lot 5161 on Plan 406525 as a class C Crown reserve 52354, Shire of Broome

Total Area: 7316.8228 ha

REASON FOR ACTION: Reserve creation for the designated purpose of "Conservation, recreation and traditional and customary Aboriginal use and enjoyment. Management Order to Yawuru Native Title Holders Aboriginal Corporation RNTBC and the Conservation Commission of Western Australia.

Date of amendment: 23/2/2016

Maps: p 2- 3.

Customer advice: p 5.

Proposal Summary: see p 4.

IUCN classification:

Recommended IUCN classification: 2

1	LAND UNIT LEADER	To note	
2	LAND UNIT	<p>Send scan of RAS, customer advice, Reserve Enquiry Detail and maps to:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Lisa Wright (Kensington) DIGITAL COPY • District Manager DIGITAL COPY • Regional Manager DIGITAL COPY • Geoffrey Banks GIS Branch DIGITAL COPY <p>Attach Landgate RED to file Strikethrough from District Proposals spreadsheets Create Conservation Commission summary</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">* 7/12</p> <p style="text-align: right;">* 7/12</p> <p style="text-align: right;">* 7/12</p> <p style="text-align: right;">* 7/12</p> <p style="text-align: right;">* 7/12</p> <p style="text-align: right;">* 7/12</p>
3	DIRECTOR, PARKS AND VISITOR SERVICES	To note	
4	C.I.S.	<p>Please rename file/create new file</p> <p>Keyword: Activity: Subject: Free text:</p>	N/A

**Customer Advices for Reserve Actions
1/02/2016 - 29/02/2016**

File?

Shire of Broome 1/02/2016 - 29/02/2016

Reserve No.	Land Description	Doc. File No.	Volume/Folio	Auction	Document No.	Registered	Street Name	Area	Public Plans
16717	Lot 324 on Deposited Plan 02164	D7060-1990-04RC	3102-33	Amendment of Reserve to Reserves 1517 new to be described as Lot 1324 on Deposited Plan 40-283 in lieu of Lot 324 on Deposited Plan 92184 and its area being decreased to 192,0897 hectares.	N196768	09/12/2015	Great Northern Highway Roundback	192,0897 Ha	La Grange (SE 61,10) 1,250000
16717	Lot 69 on Deposited Plan 163742	00101-1917-01RO	3111-419	Change of Purpose to "Telecommunications Facility and Drainage and Community Storage Facility"	N232897	2/9/01/2016	Frederick Street, Djigun	20234 sqm	193742
39420	Lot 2052 on Deposited Plan 216807 Lot 3148 on Deposited Plan 36907	00092-1940-01RO	3002-815 3131-383	Management Order to Shire of Broome of PO Box 44, Broome WA 6725 (f) To be utilised for the designated purpose of "Telecommunication Facility and Drainage and Community Storage Facility" only.	N242974	04/02/2016	Frederick Street, Djigun	2,7817 Ha	
39420	Lot 2052 on Deposited Plan 216807 & Lot 3148 on Deposited Plan 36907	00092-1940-01RO	3002-815 3131-383	(f) Power to Lease (sub-lease or licence) is granted for the whole or any portion thereof for any term not exceeding twenty one (21) years from the date of the lease. Subject to the approval in writing of the Minister for Lands being first obtained to each lease, pursuant also to the provisions of section 18 of the Land Administration Act 1997, for the designated purpose of "Telecommunication Facility and Drainage and Community Storage Facility"	N242973	04/02/2016	Frederick Street, Djigun	2,7817 Ha	
39420	Lot 5181 on Deposited Plan 406625	00092-1940-01RO	3002-815 3131-383	Management Order to Yawuru Native Title Holders Aboriginal Corporation (NT)BC of PO Box 425, Broome WA 6725 and the Conservation Commission of Western Australia of Lot 104, Bentley DC WA 09683. To be utilised for its designated purpose of "Conservation, recreation and traditional and customary Aboriginal use and enjoyment" only for the designated purpose of "Conservation, recreation and traditional and customary Aboriginal use and enjoyment"	N239897	02/02/2016		7316,8220 Ha	
62354	Lot 5181 on Deposited Plan 406625 limited in depth to 200 metres from the natural surface.	00094-2011-01RO	3106-589	Reserve Creation for the designated purpose of "Conservation, recreation and traditional and customary Aboriginal use and enjoyment"	N239886	02/02/2016		7316,8228 Ha	

Commented [NM2]: Purpose Checked 'Watering Places' Unvested

Commented [NM3]: Purpose checked 'Waterway' Unvested

Commented [BH4]: Bck to look at.

✓

Reserve Enquiry Detail [5100L]

[Screen Friendly](#) [Print Page](#)

Reserve Name	52354 Legal Area (ha)	7316.8228
Type	Status	Current
	Current Purpose	CONSERVATION, RECREATION AND TRADITIONAL AND CUSTOMARY ABORIGINAL USE AND ENJOYMENT

Notes**File Number**

Additional Reserve Information RESERVE COMPRISES LOT 5161 ON DP406525. LIMITED IN DEPTH TO 200 METRES (N239986)

Class	Responsible Agency	Date of Last Change
C	DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND WILDLIFE	23/02/2016

Management Orders	Document	Land Use	Local Government Authority
CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA YAWURU NATIVE TITLE HOLDERS ABORIGINAL CORPORATION RNTBC	N239987 N239987	CONSERVATION RECREATION USE AND BENEFIT OF ABORIGINAL INHABITANTS	BROOME, SHIRE OF

Add Item	CLT Number	Parcel Identifier	Street Address	Suburb	File Number	PIN	Area (sqm)	Map Viewer
<input type="checkbox"/>	LR3166-599	Lot 5161 On Plan 406525			00054-2011- 01RO	12192399	1.9591304E7	
<input type="checkbox"/>	LR3166-599	Lot 5161 On Plan 406525			00054-2011- 01RO	12192400	70889.0	
<input type="checkbox"/>	LR3166-599	Lot 5161 On Plan 406525			00054-2011- 01RO	12192401	4964.0	
<input type="checkbox"/>	LR3166-599	Lot 5161 On Plan 406525			00054-2011- 01RO	12192402	106749.0	
<input type="checkbox"/>	LR3166-599	Lot 5161 On Plan 406525			00054-2011- 01RO	12192403	292076.0	
<input type="checkbox"/>	LR3166-599	Lot 5161 On Plan 406525			00054-2011- 01RO	12192404	3292422.0	
<input type="checkbox"/>	LR3166-599	Lot 5161 On Plan 406525			00054-2011- 01RO	12192405	1097.0	
<input type="checkbox"/>	LR3166-599	Lot 5161 On Plan 406525			00054-2011- 01RO	12192406	129311.0	
<input type="checkbox"/>	LR3166-599	Lot 5161 On Plan 406525			00054-2011- 01RO	12192407	1344642.0	
<input type="checkbox"/>	LR3166-599	Lot 5161 On Plan 406525			00054-2011- 01RO	12192408	2.1827221E7	
<input type="checkbox"/>	LR3166-599	Lot 5161 On Plan 406525			00054-2011- 01RO	12192409	9142.0	
<input type="checkbox"/>	LR3166-599	Lot 5161 On Plan 406525			00054-2011- 01RO	12192410	1.5553785E7	
<input type="checkbox"/>	LR3166-599	Lot 5161 On Plan 406525			00054-2011- 01RO	12192411	1812100.0	
<input type="checkbox"/>	LR3166-599	Lot 5161 On Plan 406525			00054-2011- 01RO	12192412	396028.0	
<input type="checkbox"/>	LR3166-599	Lot 5161 On Plan 406525			00054-2011- 01RO	12192413	10989.0	
<input type="checkbox"/>	LR3166-599	Lot 5161 On Plan 406525			00054-2011- 01RO	12192414	965648.0	
<input type="checkbox"/>	LR3166-599	Lot 5161 On Plan 406525			00054-2011- 01RO	12192415	5969099.0	
<input type="checkbox"/>	LR3166-599	Lot 5161 On Plan 406525			00054-2011- 01RO	12192416	1790762.0	

Reserve Number 52354



